



TAGEM
R&D AND INNOVATION

CENTRAL RESEARCH INSTITUTE OF FOOD AND
FEED CONTROL / BURSA



AYŞEGÜL AYDIN ŞAHİNOĞLU, PhD Veterinarian

EDUCATION

PhD 1995-2001
Uludağ University
Food Hygiene And Technology Department

MSc 1984-1989
Uludağ University Veterinary Medicine

LANGUAGE English

CAREER

2005- Uzm. Dr. Veteriner Hekim, Tarım ve Orman Bakanlığı, Gıda ve Yem Kontrol Merkez Araştırma Enstitüsü Müdürlüğü-BURSA

2003-2005 Dr. Veteriner Hekim, Tarım ve Köyşleri Bakanlığı İl Müdürlüğü, Hayvan Sağlığı Şubesi, Kontrol Şubesi- BURSA

2000-2003 Veteriner Hekim, Tarım ve Köyşleri Bakanlığı, Bornova Veteriner Kontrol ve Araştırma Enstitüsü - İZMİR

1994-2000 Veteriner Hekim, Tarım ve Köyşleri Bakanlığı, İl Kontrol Laboratuvarı Müdürlüğü- BURSA

1994 (Haziran-Ekim) Veteriner Hekim, Tarım ve Köyşleri Bakanlığı İl Müdürlüğü- Kontrol Şubesi-BURSA

1993-1994 Veteriner Hekim, Tarım ve Köyşleri Bakanlığı İl Müdürlüğü- Kontrol Şubesi- NEVŞEHİR

1990-1993 Veteriner Hekim, Tarım Orman ve Köyşleri Bakanlığı İl Müdürlüğü, Hayvan Sağlığı Şubesi- MUŞ

ABOUT ME

I was born in Mardin in 1967. I graduated from Uludag University Faculty of Veterinary Medicine in 1989. I started my career as a veterinarian in 1990 at the Animal Health Branch of the Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Affairs, Muş Provincial Directorate.

I still continue my duty at the Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry Bursa Food and Feed Control Central Research Institute.

CONTACT

Adalet Mh. 1. Hürriyet Cd. No:128
Osmangazi / BURSA
16160 TÜRKİYE

aysegul.sahinoglu@tarimorman.gov

0 224 246 47 20



AYŞEGÜL AYDIN ŞAHİNOĞLU, PhD VETERİNARIAN



▪ **PROJECTS**

▪ **Projects Conducted**

1. Detection and Quantification of 35S, Bt11, Bt176, MON810, T25, GA21, NK603 in Unprocessed and Unprocessed Corn-Based Foods (Assistant Researcher)
2. Detection and Quantification of 35S Soy, Round-up Ready Soy, MON89788 and A2704-12 in Processed and Unprocessed Soy-Based Foods (Assistant Researcher)



AYŞEGÜL AYDIN ŞAHİNOĞLU, PhD VETERİNARIAN



▪ PUBLICATIONS

▪ NATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS

▪ Articles Published in National Journals

- SOYUTEMİZ E. ve AYDIN A. Uludağ Üniversitesi Veteriner Fakültesi Dergisi/ Vibrio parahaemolyticus Food İntoxication / 19,2000, 177-182



AYŞEGÜL AYDIN ŞAHİNOĞLU, PhD VETERİNARIAN



- **OTHER PUBLICATIONS**
- **Ph.D. Thesis, Master Thesis, Reports, Books etc.**

AYDIN A. AND SOYUTEMİZ E. , Isolation and Identification of *Vibrio parahaemolyticus* in Some Fish Species and Clams (*Venus gallina*)

YEAR 2002, Cilt 26, Sayı 6, 1249 - 1253, 01.06.2002, TÜBİTAK



AYŞEGÜL AYDIN ŞAHİNOĞLU, PhD VETERİNARIAN



▪ Membership, Training, Course, Meeting, Congress, Symposium and Other Activities

1. İpekböceği Yetiştiriciliği, İpekböcekçiliği Enstitüsü, Bursa
2. İngilizce Eğitimi, Türk İngiliz Kültür Derneği, Ankara
3. Mass Spektrometre, Micromass UK. Lim., Manchester, İngiltere
4. Mikrobiyoloji’de Sayım Yöntemleri Teori ve Uygulamaları , EBİLTEM, İzmir
5. Biyoteknolojide Hızlı Yöntemler ve Çalışma Prensipleri, EBİLTEM, İzmir
6. İngilizce eğitimi, TÖMER, İzmir
7. Kanatlı Hayvan Eti Temel Eğitim Kursu (Mevzuat, Et Muayenesi, Tesis Hijyeni, Tesis Denetim Tetkikleri), TWINING PROJESİ, İzmir
8. Bilgisayar Eğitim Programları Kursu, Halk Eğitim Merkezi, Bursa
9. Test ve Kalibrasyon Laboratuvarlarına Yönelik Kalite ve Tekniğe İlişkin Akreditasyon Gereklilikleri, EU MEDA, İstanbul
10. Muayene Kuruluşlarına Yönelik Kalite ve Tekniğe İlişkin Akreditasyon Konusunda Çalıştay, EU MEDA, İzmir
11. Mikrobiyolojik Metod Validasyonu, EU MEDA, Bursa
12. Mikrobiyolojik Metod Validasyonu, HPA, İstanbul
13. Mikrobiyolojik Yeterlilik Testleri ve Dış Kalite Testleri, HPA, İstanbul
14. Metod Validasyonu ve Ölçüm Belirsizliği, Uzman Akreditasyon Danışmanlık, Bursa
15. Real Time PCR ile GMO Analizi , Eurofins GeneScan, SYN Biyoteknoloji ve Ulusal Gıda Referans Laboratuvarı Müdürlüğü, Ankara